
Regulatory requirements for certain detecting, measuring, and controlling 
devices and certain devices for producing light or an ionized atmosphere 

generally licensed under 10 CFR 31.5 

 Subject Applicable Regulation 

1 Report theft or loss of licensed material 10 CFR 20.2201  

2 Notification of incidents 10 CFR 20.2202  

3 Exempt concentrations 10 CFR 30.14(d)  

4 Terms and conditions of  licenses 10 CFR 30.34(a)-(e) 

5 Bankruptcy notification 10 CFR 30.34(h) 

6 Transfer of byproduct material 10 CFR 30.41  

7 Reporting requirements 10 CFR 30.50  

8 Records 10 CFR 30.51  

9 Inspections 10 CFR 30.52  

10 Tests 10 CFR 30.53  

11 
Modification and revocation of licenses and registration 
certificates 

10 CFR 30.61  

12 
Right to cause the withholding or recall of byproduct 
material  

10 CFR 30.62  

13 Violations 10 CFR 30.63  

14 Terms and conditions 10 CFR 31.2  

15 Categories of users and types of devices 
10 CFR 31.5 (a) and 
(b)(1) 

16  Receipt of device 10 CFR 31.5(b)(2) 

17 Labels on device 10 CFR 31.5(c)(1)  

18 Testing 10 CFR 31.5(c)(2)   

19 Testing and service  10 CFR 31.5(c)(3)   

20 Records of testing 10 CFR 31.5(c)(4)   

21 Malfunction of or damage to the device 10 CFR 31.5(c)(5)   

22 Abandonment 10 CFR 31.5(c)(6)   

23 Device export restrictions 10 CFR 31.5(c)(7)   

24 Restrictions on and reporting of transfers of the device 10 CFR 31.5(c)(8) 

25 Transfer of the device to a general licensee 10 CFR 31.5(c)(9)   

26 Other regulations:  Which are applicable? 10 CFR 31.5(c)(10) 

27 Respond to written requests from NRC 10 CFR 31.5(c)(11)  

28 Appointment of a responsible person 10 CFR 31.5(c)(12)   

29 Register appropriate devices 10 CFR 31.5(c)(13)(i)   
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 Subject Applicable Regulation 

30 Annual registration of the device 
10 CFR 31.5(c)(13)(ii) 
and 10 CFR 
31.5(c)(13)(iii) 

31 Report changes in mailing address 10 CFR 31.5(c)(14)   

32 Do not hold devices not in use more than 2 years 10 CFR 31.5(c)(15)   

33 No manufacture or import authorized  10 CFR 31.5(d) 

34 Maintenance of records  10 CFR 31.21 

35 Violations  10 CFR 31.22 

36 Civil penalties  10 CFR 31.23 


